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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Lee Eng Tan 

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 9:12 AM 	 FPSC, elK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Jdmln.........L......._c-..,
To: Dorothy Menasco 
DOCUMENT NO. \)~\sI.A'd. -() iCc: Frank Trueblood; Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams 
DISTRIBUTION: _____Subject: RE: Notice of withdrawal of counsel - Dkt 080134-TP 

Yes, please. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, August 101 2010 8:28 AM 
To: Lee Eng Tan 
Cc: Frank Trueblood; Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams 
Subject: FW: Notice of withdrawal of counsel - Dkt 080134-TP 

Good morning, Lee Eng, 

CLK received the attached Notice of Withdrawal of Counsel in Docket 080134-TP. Please confirm that Cahill 
Law Firm should be removed as a party of record and we will do so. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Rorida Public SenJ;ce Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
850~413~677° 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, August 101 2010 8:21 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Diamond Williams 
Subject: Notice of withdrawal of counsel - Dkt 080134-TP 

Please see attachment to e-mai1. 

8/10/2010 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Thursday, August 20,200912:10 PM 

To: 'camille.bates@verizon.com' 

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 080134-TP 

Attachments: Discovery cover letter, notice and cert of service.pdf; Discovery Verizon third set of interrogatories to Intrado 8­
19-09 FINAL.pdf; Discovery Verizon second request for POD to Intrado 8-19-09 FINAL.pdf 

Dear Ms. Bates: 

We are in receipt of the attached e-'filings below. Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with 
the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a 
certificate of service or a notice of service for the docket file. 

Additionally, please note that per Commission e-filing requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service 
must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate 
attachment to the email. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on the 
PSC website: hUp.;llwww.floridClP$<::;,<::;QmldQ<::;kels!e:fiUng$1 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 
[FPSC, Ci'iG~C()RRESPON'DENCE"i 

Sincerely, 'ID Adrainistrativt: f,5li f'fll1it:: 0 Consumer l 
nMCUMENT NO._._.C~4,~~8... 1Ruth Nettles IDiSrRI3UT!ON: _______._. !

Office of Commission Clerk ~~~~_..,..t""1'_,1trt' ..;,~.1"~....~ 

850-413-6770 

From: Bates, camille M [mailto:camille.bates@verizon.com] 
sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 5:53 PM 
To: acollins@cgrdc.com; App, Frank; caswell, Kimberly (KIM); ckiser@cgrdc.com; David Christian; de.oroark@one.verizon.com; 
Clark, Demetria Germaine; fself@lawfla.com; Lee Eng Tan; Rebecca.Baliesteros@Intrado.com; Townsley, Darrell S; 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Scobie, Teresa A (Terry); Bates, camille M 
SUbject: Docket No. 080134-TP 

Attached please find Verizon Florida LLC's Third Set of Interrogatories and Second 
Request for Production of Documents to Intrado Communications Inc in Docket No. 
080134·TP. 

Camille Bates 
Legal Secretary II 
Verizon Legal Department 
205 North Michigan Avenue 
Chicago,IL 60601 
phone: 312-260-3096 
fax: 312-470-5571 
~c;lmille.bc;ltes@verizon.cQm 

8/20/2009 
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Clara Leider 

From: Infinger, Wink [Wink.lnfinger@dms.mytlorida com] 

- - --Q!a!3-$ 

Sent: 

To: Records Clerk 

Subject: FPSC Docket mailing list 

Monday, April 07,2008 3:33 PM 

DISTRIBUTION I 
Office of Commission Clerk 

Please place me on the docket's mailing list as an interested person, for Docket 080159-TP, 080134-TP, 
080089-TP, 070736-TP and 070699-TP. 

Thanks, 

Wink Infinger 
Statewide 911 Coordfnator 

State of Florida 
Department of Management Services 
Communications 8 Information Technology Services 
4030 Esplanade Way, Suite i6OC 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950 

Tel: 850.921.0041 
Fax. 850.488.9837 
e-mail: x l n M ~ ~ n r x t ! x @ d m s . m f l ~ m  
.%e 911 Webshe: hnp:lHloride9ll.mvflorlda.coml 

'"We Serve Those Who Serve Florida" 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may merefore be subject to public disclosure. 

U 

4/8/2008 
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FAX MESSAGE 
CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP 

STJITE 950 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 

FAX: (202) 862-8958 

1990 K STREET, N.W. 5 A\ 

(202) 862-8900 

I If you have any questions concerning this nansmission, please call our Mail Room ax (202) 862-8953. J 
The information conrained in this facsimile mrssase is.priv&gedhb. confidential infomation intendedonly for the use 
of the individual a n ~ o r  entity named below. If rhe reader of this message is not an intended recipient, or the employee 
or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified rhar any dimibution oc copying of 
this communication is smctly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immedl- 
ately by telephone and retum the origjnal message to us at the above address by mail. Thank you. 

DATE: April 7,2008 NO. OF PAGES: 2 
(Including Cover Page) 

TO: Commission Clerk 
OAdmhhtrdVe -0- 
DOCUMENTNO. O& A 

FROM: Angela Collins DISTRIBUTION: 

MESSAGE/SUBJECT: 
The attached letter has been updated to reflect corrections on the docket 
numbers. A hard copy was sent via U.S. Mail. 

Please call with questions. 

Thank you, 
Angela 
202-8 62-893 0 
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CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP 

1990 K STREET, N.W. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006-1181 

. ,  SUITE 950 

AUGUSTINE HOUSE 
SA AUSTIN FRIARS 

(0111 ~‘.l0.792n.9sPo 

EIGHTY PINn STREET 

1211) 101-3000  
FAX: 12121 269-5120 

NfW YORK. N.Y.  10005~1702 LONDON. ENGLAND EC2N 2 H A  

I N P H O N E  (mz]862-8900 FAX:  (011)  r4.10.7920.9825 
FACSIMILE (202.)&524%9 - 

C H ~ R I E  R. K I S ~ X  I ~ 0 ~ - 6 6 ~ - 8 9 5 0  [ ckiseflcgrdc.com 

April 3,2008 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Cornmission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Contact Information Update 
Docket No. 070736-TP, 
Docket No. 070699-TP. and Docket No. 080134-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Below is updated contact informarion for Ch&ie R Kiser and Angela F. Collins. 
Please update your general records and the service list in the above-referenced maaers to reflecr 
our new contact information. 

Chkrie R. Kiser 
Cahill Gordon & Rehdel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W. 
Suire 950 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-862-8950 (telephone) 
202-862-8958 (facsimile) 
ckiser@cadc.com 

Angela F. Collins 
CahiJl Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W. 
Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-862-8930 (telephone) 
202-862-8958 (facsimile) 
awllins@cgrdc.com 

Respectfully submitted, 

IS/ Cherie R. Kiser 

Cherie R. Kiser 



CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP 

SUITE 950 
1990 K STREET, N.W. 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006-1181 A U G U S T I N E  HOUSE 
bA AUSTIN FRIARS 

LONDON. E N G L A N D  EC2N 2 H A  
(011)  4 4  2 0  7 9 2 0  9800 

E l Z H T ”  P I N E  S T R E E T  
NEW Y O R K  N Y 10005-1702 

(2121 701-3000 
FAX ( 0 1 1 )  4 4  2 0  7 9 2 0  9821 F A X  ( 2 1 2 ) 2 6 9 - 5 1 2 0  TELEPHONE (202) 862-8902 

FACSIMILE (2021 862-8958 

CHBRIE R. K I S E R  1 202-862-8950 I ckise&ccgrdc.com 

April 3,2008 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk . -  
Florida Public Service Commission 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
3 . . .  2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. c -  .~.’, 

> ,  

4 - ~ ’  ’ 

. .  
:- 

, 
-_. .. ~- Re: Contact Information Update 

Docket No. 070736-TP, > . ,  
Y :-: Docket No. 007699-TP, and Docket No. 08134-TP r: , i 3  . ~ ,  - ,~ 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Below is updated contact information for Cherie R. Kiser and Angela F. Collins. 
Please update your general records and the service list in the above-referenced matters to reflect 
our new contact information. 

Cherie R. Kiser 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W. 
Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-862-8950 (telephone) 
202-862-8958 (facsimile) 
ckiser@cgrdc.com 

Angela F. Collins 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W. 
Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-862-8930 (telephone) 
202-862-8958 (facsimile) 
acollins@cgrdc.com 

Respectfully submitted, 

Is /  Cherie R. Kiser 

Cherie R. Kiser 



From: Angela Collins (acollins@cgrdc.com] 

Sent: Thursday, April 03,2008 9:38 PM PARTIES 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: lntrado Counsel - New Contact Information (Docket Nos. 070736-TP, 070699-TP, 080134-TP) 

Lee Eng Tan; Laura King; Charlene Poblete; Michael Barrett 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Cherie Kiser; fself@lawfia.com; abassett@lawfla.com 

Please note the new contact information for Cherie Kiser and Angela Collins (representatives for lntrado Communications, Inc.). 
Hard copy notifications for the docket are also being sent to the Secretary's office. 

Angela F. Collins 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20006 

Cherie R. Kiser 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-862-8950 (telephone) 202-862-8930 (telephone) 
202-862-8958 (facsimile) 202-862-8958 (facsimile) 
ckiser@cgrdc.com acollins@cgrdc.com 

Thank you, Angela 

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
202.862.8930 (telephone) 
202.862.8958 (fax) 
acollins@cgrdc.com 
w.cahi l l .com 

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use 
of the individual and/or entity identified in the alias address of this message. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or 
copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e- 
mail and delete the original message from your system. Thank you. 

. ~ * * * * * f * f * * f f * * * * f + f +  

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS. we inform you that any U.S. federal tax 
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for 
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any transaction or matter addressed herein. I& sc 'li 80 

* f . * t * * * * + * f * * f * f * * f * *  Y T  i= 

4/4/2008 
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Please note the IIE:N contact information foi Cherie Kiser and Angela Collins (representatives for lntrado Communications, lnc ) 
Hard copy notificaiions for the docket are also being sent Co the Secretary's office 

Cherie R. Kser 
Cahill Gordon (S, Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street N W , Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20006 
202 -1362-89 50 (telephone) 
202-862-8958 (facsimile) 202-862-8958 (facsimile) 
ckiser@cgrdc com acol I ins@cgrdc.com 

Angela F. Collins 
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-862-8930 (telephone) 

Thank you.  Angek 

Ari2,eIa F. Collins, :Senior Attorney 
Caf-ill/ Gordon & Reindel i i P  
1990 K. Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washington, D.C. :20006 
202.862.8930 (telephone) 
202.862.8958 (fax:) 
acoi:ins@cgrdc.co:n 
WWW. c a h il l . co m 

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use 
of the individual aridlor entity identified in the alias address of this message. If the reader of this rnessage is not the intended 
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or 
copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e- 
mail arid delete the original message from your system. Thank you. 

* * ,i * *. * * * * * * * k * * * * * * * * * 

IRS Circular 230 disclosure To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U S federal tax 
advice contained iin this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for 
the purpose of (I) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any transaction or matter addressed herein 
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